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June 20, 2006 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Contract for School Concurrency Plan 
  Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
 
 
In the 2005 legislative session, Senate Bill 360 mandated that the Pasco Board of County 
Commissioners (BOCC) develop an interlocal agreement with the District School Board of Pasco 
County to avoid overcrowded schools by ensuring that school capacity is concurrent with 
development.     
 
The attached agreement for Professional Consultant Services with the above-referenced legal firm 
has been developed by the BOCC to ensure compliance with Senate Bill 360.  The District has a 
vested interest in the agreement, as it will ultimately ensure that development does not outstrip school 
capacity.  Under the agreement, the District and the BOCC share costs 50/50; the District’s 
commitment is therefore $126,450, to be paid in arrears as deliverables are approved by the District 
and BOCC.  
 
Mr. Ray Gadd, Assistant Superintendent for Support Services, has requested that the agreement be 
brought before the Board for approval at this time.  Per F.S. 287.057, the BOCC and the District may 
waive the bid process and negotiate for legal services.  The document has been reviewed and 
approved by Purchasing and Ms. Nancy Alfonso, Board Attorney.  I am therefore recommending that 
the Board approve the agreement as presented, so that the mandated work may begin as soon as 
possible. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Mr. Gadd or me at your earliest convenience. 
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